27 years of academic ombudsing at the National Autonomous University of Mexico

Jorge Ulises Carmona Tinoco*

Contents: I. Background. II. Structure, organization and powers. III. Proceedings. IV. Foundations of academic / university rights at internal legislation as well in the light of the 2011 Human Rights Constitutional Reform. V. Global linking, analysis and divulgation of academic rights as its warranties. VI. Challenges and perspectives.

_

Academic Rights Ombudsman at the National Autonomous University of Mexico (UNAM), appointed for a four-year term by the University Council on March 21, 2012. Senior Researcher at the Institute of Legal Research of the UNAM and national researcher of the National Council of Science and Technology. His lines of study and publications are related to International Human Rights Law, Legal Reasoning, Constitutional Interpretation, Writ of *Amparo* and other domestic and international mechanisms on warranting Human Rights. The experience resulting of the analysis of these topics has been also directed to either teaching or giving lectures in several national and international spheres in public, educational and non-governmental institutions. His academic training includes a Law Degree (UNAM, 1995), Master of Laws in International Human Rights (University of Essex, 2000), Specialization in Legal Reasoning (University of Alicante, 2004), and Doctorate in Law (UNAM, 2006).

RESUME

Jorge Ulises Carmona Tinoco



Academic Ombudsman at the National Autonomous University of Mexico (UNAM) Executive Secretary of the Ibero-American Ombudspeople Network for Universities (REDDU).

March 19, 2013

Date of birth: July 7, 1970

Place of birth: Mexico City, Mexico

EDUCATION:

- o Ph. D. UNAM (2005)
- o LL. M. UNAM (2004)
- Posgraduate Diploma in Legal Argumentation Alicante University, Spain (2004)
- o LL. M. Essex University, UK (2000)
- o LL. B. UNAM (1995).

RESEARCH AND ACADEMIC EMPLOYMENT:

- o Professor of Human Rights, Postgraduate Division, UNAM (1991- present)
- Professor of Theories of Legal Argumentation, Postgraduate Division, UNAM (1995- present)
- has taught courses, seminars and workshops on constitutional law, human rights law, and legal argumentation in several private and public institutions and universities in Mexico and Argentina, Costa Rica, Ecuador, Guatemala, Panama, Paraguay and Peru.
- o Researcher at the Legal Studies Institute, UNAM, (2002-2012)
- National researcher of the National Council of Science and Technology (2005 present).

CIVIL SERVICE EMPLOYMENT:

 Head of International Affairs on Human Rights Department, Executive Secretariat of the National Commission for Human Rights-CNDH (1993-1995)

- Deputy Director International Affairs on Human Rights, Executive Secretariat of the National Commission for Human Rights-CNDH (1995-1997)
- Director of the Unit of complaints on Human Rights issues, Office of the General Attorney, PGR, (1997-1998)
- Director of Human Rights Litigation before UN and OAS, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, SRE, (1998-1999; 2000-2002)

PUBLICATIONS:

o Author of books, articles, book chapters, and essays, in Mexico and abroad, on constitutional law and human rights law topics.

CONFERENCES:

• He has dictated lectures in Mexico and abroad, either in public, educational or non-governmental institutions.